
 
 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  
SPECIAL MEETING, MONDAY, September 16, 2013 

ERLINGHAUSER ROOM, 6:30 PM 
 

The Ansonia Zoning Board of Appeals held a special meeting on Monday, September 16, 2013.  The 
meeting began at 6:38 p.m. and the following applications were acted upon. 
Roll Call: 

Claudia Degnan Present 
Ron Vaccaro Present 
Jeff Gould Present 
Joseph Jaumann Absent 
George Curtis Present 
Jamie Puro Absent 
Nicolas Gentile III Absent 
John Sanza Absent 
  

4 Present, 4 Absent 
Also present:  
                      ZEO James Tanner  
 
A quorum was present 
 
Mrs. Degnan declared the meeting open at 6:38.  The meeting began with the pledge of allegiance to the 
flag.  A quorum was present.   
 
Mrs. Degnan stated that due to the fact that this is a special meeting and approval of minutes were not listed 
on the agenda, the board cannot accept the minutes of the previous meeting.  She requested that the 
application be read. 
 
Mrs. Sardinha stated that she had just been informed about the meeting a few hours ago and was told that it 
was for an approval of location for an automotive dealer / repairs license, for Affinity Pre-owned 
Automobiles LLC. located at 7 Clifton Street, Ansonia, owner Christopher Fedumenti.    
 
Mr. James Tanner stated that under Statute 1454 of the Connecticut General Statutes subsection B the 
Zoning Board of Appeals becomes a local arm of the State of Connecticut for determining the location for 
dealers and repair locations.  The local zoning board acts as the agent of the state in determining whether its 
an appropriate location.  The only thing that the board has to determine is whether its appropriate as it 
applies to the public health and safety and any possible traffic impediment.   He then stated that this 
property meets all of the zoning regulations as it is submitted.  It is the site of a prior dealership (Cherney 
Pontiac).   
 
Mrs. Degnan asked if the board is supposed to vote on this approval.  Mr. Tanner stated that it does have to 
be a vote of the board.  She then stated that we didn’t have to do so in the past.  He stated that the 
regulations have changed since that time.  He explained that with a population of 20,000 or more this 
becomes a function of Planning and Zoning.  With populations of less than 20,000 it defers to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals to act solely as an agent of the state.   
 
 
The applicant, Christopher Fedumenti, was present.  He stated that he wants to open a dealership at 7 
Clifton Avenue and sell used Automobiles.  Mrs. Degnan asked the board if anyone had any questions.   



 2 

 
 
Mr. Vaccaro asked if there was going to be an area for maintenance.  Mr. Tanner interjected that is a 
requirement of the state.  Mr. Fedumenti stated that he has to make sure that his vehicles are safe for the 
road.  He then stated that there will be a maintenance facility on the grounds similar to what Cherney had at 
that location.  Mr. Tanner stated that dealer repairs license in the state of Connecticut requires that they have 
a service area of a minimum of two vehicles simultaneously.  The applicant has an area for six.  Mr. 
Vaccaro then asked Mr. Tanner if what was before the board today was similar to what was there in the 
past.  He stated that it was, with the exception of the Auto Body shop, which Cherney did have.  There is 
also an area of the service area for Mikes Reliable.  It’s a lesser scale than Cherney Ponitac, but it still has 
everything that is required by the state.   
 
 
Mr. Curtis asked if the location had been used recently.  He was told that most recently it had been a 
Medical Supply company. 

 
Mr. Tanner stated that the applicant has a lot of intentions of doing lots of esthetic renovations.   
 
Mrs. Degnan then asked if anyone else had anything to ask the applicant.   
 
Mr. Vaccarro stated that he feels that it would be beneficial to the city.   
 
Mrs. Degnan then asked three times if anyone wished to speak in favor of the application.  No one else 
wished to speak in favor of the application.  She then asked three times if anyone wished to speak against 
the application.  There was no one that wished to speak against the application.  Mrs. Degnan then closed 
the hearing to the public. 
 
 
Mrs. Degnan asked the members what they wished to do.  Mr. Vaccarro made a motion to approve the 
location.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Curtis. 
 
 
  
 
Roll Call: 

Claudia Degnan Yes 
Joseph Jaumann Absent 
Ron Vaccaro Yes 
Nicolas Gentile III Absent 
John Sanza Absent 
Jeff Gould Yes 
George Curtis Yes 
Jamie Puro Absent 

 
         
Mrs. Degnan asked if there was any further business to come before the board.  There was none.   
 



 3 

Mrs. Degnan stated that she would like to discuss something.  It came to her attention that the normal 
process was not taken regarding tonight’s meeting.  She stated that “there has been a lot of confusion about 
Carol.” She stated that “this has been a last minute board thing.”  “She hasn’t had the paperwork, didn’t 
know what was going on and…” Mr. Tanner stated that he “got that today.” “I didn’t know that she didn’t 
get the notice.” Mrs. Degnan continued, and stated, “Yeah that’s what…” Mr. Tanner further explained “I 
was under the impression that it was mailed. That she had gotten it.” Mrs. Degnan then said, “Yeah, but it’s 
supposed to go through her, not through the mayor’s office.” Mrs. Degnan continued, “ So it would be 
better if we all know what’s going on and we get the paperwork and things don’t get scrambled.”  Mr. 
Tanner then asked if there was anyone else that didn’t get a letter.  All of the members of the board received 
a letter about the meeting.  Mrs. Sardinha asked when the members received the letter.  She was told within 
the past two weeks.  She then stated that she has been in Town Hall several times in the past two weeks and 
she hadn’t gotten the communication there or mailed to her house.  Mr. Tanner stated that he “was told that 
they were mailed out to everyone.”  Mrs. Degnan then stated that she “would like things to stay on an even 
keel, go smoothly.  And Carol does an excellent job and it’s not an easy job, so I would like to have Carol 
stay and not quit on us because then we’d be in trouble.  I don’t want to do that either.”  Mr. Vaccarro 
agreed with Mrs. Degnan’s statement.  She then stated “that will go in the minutes.”  She then asked if there 
was anything else that anyone wished to discuss.  No one else had anything to discuss.   
 
Mr. Gould made a motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Curtis.  All were in favor of the 
motion. 
 
The meeting ended at 6:50. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Carol Sardinha 
Secretary 

 


